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To the Membe6 of PNC Nhaluraho Highways Prlvate Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

we have audited thetnd AsFinancial statements ofPNi rha;uraho nighwaYs Private Limited (the "companr')' which

comprises of Balance sheet as at March 3l,zoz3,and the statement of Profit and Loss including statement of other

Comprehensive lncome, and statement of cash flows and statement of changes in Equity for the year then ended,

and summary of si8nificant accounting policies and other explanatory information'

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

Financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair

viewinconformitywiththeaccountingprinciplesgenerallyacceptedinlndia,ofthestateofaffairsofthecompany
as at March 3r, 2o2!, and the statem;nt of profit and Loss including statement of other comprehensive lncome '

andstatementofCashFlowsandstatementofChangesinEquityfortheyearthenended,andsummaryof
significant accounting policies and other explanatory i'l'ormation'

Basis for OPinion

WeconductedourauditinaccordancewiththestandardsonAuditinS(sAs)specifiedunder.sectionl43(10)ofthe
companiesAct,2ol3.ourresponsibilitiesunderthoseStandardsarefurtherdescribedintheAuditol,s
Responsibility for The Audit of rin"n.i.i statements section of our report. we are independent of the company in

accordance with the code or rir,i., irrr"a by the lnstitute of chartered Accountants of lndia together with the

ethical requirements that are ietevant to our audit of the Financial statements under the provisions of the

companies Act, 2013 and the nules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities |n

accordance with these requirements and the code of Ethics' we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion'

lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and auditor's neport Thereon

ThecompanysBoardofDirectorsisresponsiblefortheotherinformation.Theotherinformationcomprisesthe
Directo/sreportbutdoesnotincludetheFinancialstatementsandouraudito/sreportthereon.

ouropinionontheFinancialstatementsdoesnotcovertheotherinformationandwedonotexpressanyformof

ln connection with our audit of the Financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in

doing so, consider whether ,n"-lin", information is materially inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our

[""if"JC" 
"b"i^ed 

in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated'

ltbasedontheworkwehaveperformed,*:"9*|,d.:lltthereisamaterialmisstaterfilnt_ofihisother
inro^.tion; *" 

"re 
requirea to iJort itttt rttt' w" t"'e notning to repo't in tttit *gt'O' 6j@a;ji)

$\:/./
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Responsibility of Management for Financial statements

Thecompany,sBoardofDirectorsisresponsibleforthemattersstatedinsectionof134(5)ofthecompanies,act,
2013 with respect to tne preparaiion oi these Financia: stat"."nit it 

"t 
give a true and fair view of the financial

oosition, financiar p"|.to'"nt"l tit"-g"' i"-"q'itv t19 
1,1n 

nows of-the company in accordance with the

accounting principles generaily ;;;;";i" tndi;, in;ludingthe accounting Standards specified under section 133

of the Act. This responsibility ;;,-;drd;r maintenance of aAequate acclounting records in accordance with the

provisions of the Act for or.gr"la,"e "iii" 
.rr"a, or tne complnv and for preventing and detecting frauds and

other irregularities; selection aJ app"tication of appropriate.ac-rniing policies; making judgments and estimates

that are reasonaute ano pruoeiti'u'nJ a"ris", implementation anj ,i"int"n.nt" of adequate internal financial

controls, that were operating "i".iir"rv 
for-ensuring trre accrr"cy and completeness of the accounting records'

relevant to the preparation .^i'pr"r"^il,i"^ of tt e nlnanciat staiement that give a true and fair view and are free

ir", ,."rof misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

lnpreparingtheFinancialstatements,managementisresponsibleforassessingthecompany,sabilitytocontinue
as going concern, disclosing, .r'.opi ."ur" m-atters related to gling ;on."rn an'd using th"-.qo-'.nt concern basis of

accounting unless manageme"i "i,i"r-i^,"^a, 
,o tiqriioite tn" to,n'p.ny o, to cease operations' or has no realistic

alternative but to do so'

ThoseBoardofDirectorsarealsoresponsibleforoverseeingthecompany'sfinancialreportingprocess.

Auditor/s Responsibilities for Audit of Financial Statements

ourobjectivesaretoobtainreasonableassuranceaboutwhethertheFinancialstatementsasawholearefreefrom
material misstatement, wheth;;;ua to ir.ra or error, ana to Lsue an auditor's report that includes our opinion'

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance out i, not 
" 

graran,"",trat an audit conducted in accordance with

sAs will always a"t"a u m"t"ri.i .irrr*."n, when it exists] tvtirr,.,".untt tun arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, th"y .JJ ,".to*bly be expected to influence the economlc

i".iti"t "t 
,t"" taken on the basis of these Financit! (tatements'

Wegivein,,AnnexureA,,adetaileddescriptionofAudito/sresponsibilitiesforAuditoftheFinancialstatements.

Report on Other Legal and RegulatorY Requirements

l.Asrequiredbythecompanies(audito/sreport}rules,2o2o(,.theorde/.)issyed.bv.thec€ntralGovernmentof
lndia in terms of the sub ,*a^ f ri "tine 

sedion.fCg of tire aA, we give in the Annexure B' a statement on

it l ,utt"r, ,p".ified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the order'

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act' we report that:

a'wehavesouShtandobtainedalltheinformathn'andexplanationswhichtothebestofourknowledgeand-' 
i"f,"f *"r" nucessary for the purposes of our audit'

b.lnouropinion,properbooksofaccountasrequiredby|awhavebeenkeptbythecompanysofarasit-' 
upp".r, ito, oui examination of those books'

c.TheBalancesheetandthestatementofProfitandLossincludingstatementofothercomprehensivelncome,
and statement ot..sn no,"J.iJ ii.a"r.n, of changes i^ iortU r", the year then ended' and notes to the

Financial statements summary of significant accounting.policL; and other explanatory information dealt with

in this report are in agreement with the books of accounts'

d. ln our oPinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with of the Compa4ie-s (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015'

e. on the basis of the written representatio ns rece ived from the directors as on March 31' 202

record bY the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31' 2

1 (2) of the Act
appointed as a director in terms of Section

2

023

3 takqn on
fron ieing,.'i
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e WithrespecttotheothermatterstobeincludedinAudito/sReportinaccordancewithRulellofthecompanies
(AuditandAuditors)*utu','O*'to'ropinionandtothebestofourinformationandaccordingtothe
explanations Eiven to us:

material foreseeable losses'

lll TherewerenoamountswhichwererequireutobetransferredtothelnvestorEducationandProtection
Fund by the ComPanY.

iv. This clause is omitted

ThecompanyhasdisclosedtheimpactofpendinglitigationsonitsfinancialpositioninitslndAsfinancial
ti",".""t ,i ,t 

" 
lnd AS financial statements' if any'

TheCompanydidnothaveanylonS-termcontractsincludingderivativecontractsforwhichtherewereany

ultimate beneficiaries;

For RMA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN: fiD978N/N500062

Raiiv B

\-P f

M.No.405219

Date:23.05.2023

Place of Signature: ABra
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withrespecttotheadequacYoftheinternalfinancialcontrolsoverflnancialreportinsoftheCompanyand
the operating effectiveness of suJ Joniiort' refer to our separate Report in Annexure c'

t.

1)TheManagementhasrepresentedthat,tothebestofitsknowledgeandbelief,otherthanasdisclosed
in the notes to accounts, ; ffi:;;;:;; "d'anc"d 

or loanJ or inve""o-!:::1"j yI borrowed

funds or share premium "' ;;;;;-;*"t "f1i'a 
of funds) by the companv to or'in anv other

person(s) or entity(ies), i*r"ii'"e i"i"ig" entities("lntermediaries"), with the understandins, whether

recorded in writing o, oth";;;: a-n*it 
" 

i*urr"diary shall, whether, directly or indirectlv lend or

invest in other persons or entities identified in any mann"r whatsoever by or on behalf of the

company("ultimate benenci#i; ;';iil;;;; e"'unt""' securitv or the like on behalf of the

2)TheMana8ementhasrepresentedthat,tothebestofitsknowledgeandbelief,otherthanasdisclosed
in the notes to accounts, ;;';;ttd;;; been received bv thie companv from anv person(s) or

entity(ies), inctuding foreign'e"niiiielg,iunJing p..ti.r") with ihe understanding, whether recorded in

writing or otherwiru, tt"t ti" ini"r."diary sf,all, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other

persons or entities identifiel il;;;;;;;hatsoe'et bv or on behalf of the companv("ultimate

beneficiary") or pro,iau 
"nrJuu'Jil"' 'ut"itv 

o'ttte like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries; and

3}Basedonsuchauditproceduresthatwehaveconsideredreasonableandappropriateinthe
circumstances; notring t as c-o-;e 1s ;,,. .otice that has.caused us to belleve that the representations

,"i", tri.f.,it" fr) aid 121 contain any material mis-statement'

vi. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year'



AspartofanauditinaccordancewiththeStandardsonAuditing(SAs)specifiedunderSection143(10)ofthe
companies Act, 2013, we exercrse--proi"rrlo".r irogment and |11.iit.]n'proi"ttional skepticism throu8hout the audit'

We also:
oldentifyandassesstherisksofmaterialmisstatementoftheFinancialstatements,whetherduetofraud-or

error, design.na p".ror.-Jratlio."uur", resp.'nriv"-to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

sufficientandappropriatetoprovideabasis.forouropinion.Theriskof.not.detect|ngamaterial
misstatement resurting rioi riaua is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion'

forgery, intentiontl 
"n1it't;;;;;;pre-sentations' 

or the override of internal control'

oobtainanunderstandingofinternalcontrolrelevanttotheauditinordertodesignauditproceduresthat

. :;i:r,:"i#ffi5:[:T;:ililo,n,,n, poricies used and the reasonabreness of accountins estimates

and related disclosures made by management'

o conclude on tt e approprlaiun"r, of ..n.g"ment's use of the going concern basis of accounting and' based

on the audit evidence il;i^";, whether i material uncertaitity "*ittt 
related to events or conditions that

may cast significant d";l;;;i;" company,s ability to continu; as a goin8 concern. lf we conclude that a

materialuncertaintyexists,wearerequiredto.draw-attentioninourauditol,sreporttotherelated
disclosures in tn" rin"i.i.i si.i"r"*, or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion' our

conclusionsa,ebaseoontheauditevidenceobtaineduptothedateofour.audito/sreport.However,
futureeventsorconoitionsmaycausethecnqnanytoceasetocontinueasagoingconcern.

.Evaluatetheoverallpresentation,structureandcontentoftheFinancialstatements,includingthe
disclosures,andwhethertheFinancialstatementsrepresenttheunderlyingtransactionsandeventsina
manner that achieves fair presentation'

We communicate with those charged with governance..reBarding' among other matters' the planned scope and

timing of the audit.na ,ignin..ni;;dit findlngs, including any iinlficani deficiencies in internal control that we

identifY during our audit.

Wealsoprovidethosechar8edwithSovernancewithastate.mentthatwehavecompliedwithrelevantethical
requirements regarding ino"p"na"n.",'-J io.o.runi.ute with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonabry be thougtrt to uear oliurl"a"p*0"n.", .nd where applicable, related safeguards'

AnnexureAtothelndependentauditorr's]eportonevendateonthefinancialstatementsofPNCKhajuraho
xighways lrivate Limited for the year ended March 31' 2023

Auditot's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

For RMA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0fi)978N/N500062

L

,..@JY
cA ilaitY BaiPai

Partner

M'No.405219

Date: 23.05.2023

Place of SiSnature: Agra
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Annexure B to the independent audito/s rePort on even date on the financial statementsPNc Khaiuraho

,iti*"rt ,ri*," Limited for the year ended Merch 31' 2023

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ,Report on other Legal & Regulatory Req-uirement' of our report of

even date to the fin"n.iat st"t"i"nti of the clompany for the year ended March 3t' 2023:

a) 
a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars' including

quantitaiive details and situation of Property' plant and equipment'

b. According to the information and explanation given to us' the company has maintained

proper ;ords showing full particulars of lntangible assets'

b) All Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management at a regular

interval of time (normally lnt" t y""')' No material discrepancies were noticed on such

.) ;:'.tffiHi;,he information and explanations given to usand on the basis of our examlnation of

the records of ttre companv];;" i'iil ;;;Jr 
"of 

immovable properties (other than immovable

properties where tne compaiv is itre lessee and the lease agreement are duly executed in favor of

[i"i"rr"u) air.fosed in the financial statement are held in the name of the Company'

The company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (includin8 right to use assets) or

lntangible assets or both durinB the year'

According to the information and explanations given to us and.on the basis of our examination of

the records of the company, ,;;;J;8r h-ave been initiated during the year or are pending

against the company ., * ,.r.['ii, ioii for hording any benami propertv under the Benami

i7.nr..tiont (p-hiuition) act, 1988 and rules made there under'

d)

e)

2. There is no inventory in the company thus clause 3 (ii) (a) and (ii) (b) are not applicable'

3.TheCompanyhasnotSrantedanyloans,securedor.unsecuredtocompanies,firms,LimitedLiability
partnerships or otn", p"rti", .orered in the lieBister maintained under section 189 of the Act' Accordingly'

ii" prorirLn, ot.lause 3 (iii) (a) to (f) of the order are not applicable to the company'

4.lnouropinionandaccordingtotheinform.ation.andexp]anationsgiventous,thecompanyhascomplied
with. the provisions or ,".tiin 1g5 and 1g5 of the companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments'

6

guarantees, and security.

applicable.

7

Wehavebroadlyreviewedthebooksofaccouht'maintainedbythecompanypursuanttotheRulesmadeby
the central Government for the ir1]nier,ance or tne cost records under section 148 0f the companies Act' 2013

andareoftheopiniontnatprimafacie,theprescribedaccountsandrecordshavebeenmadeandmaintained.

a)Accordingtoinformationandexplanationsgiventous.andonthebasisofourexaminationofthebooksof
account, and records, the c..;;;; has be-en generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues

including provident runo, rmptovees state lnsur;nce, lncome-Tax, sales tax, service Tali outy of customs'

Duty of Excise, value added Tax, tess and any other statutory dues with the appropriatagEthorities and there

are no arrears of ortrtunaing ,i'.iri;; lr". l^ ,n" last day of the-financial Year conc{64,d F1o3;2023) for a

p"iioa of .or" tt'an six months from the date they became payaote' 
\.. lg"

5

1.

5.ThecompanyhasnotacceptedanydepositsfromthepublicandhencethedirectivesissuedbytheReseNe
Bank of lndia and the provisions of sections 73 to 7G or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the

companies (Acceptance 
"t 

o"p"riti nr]"r, iors *ian regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not



8

9

(b) According to the information and explanation Siven to us, there are no tax dues outstanding on

account of dispute'

No transactions have been recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as

income durinB the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act' 1961'

a. Based on the audit procedures perio;med and information and explanations given to us by the

management, the company has not raised moneys raised by way of initial public offer or further

public offer (including debi instruments) term loans Hence the provisions of clause 3(x) (a) of the

Order are not applicable to the company'

b. Based on the audit procedure performed and information and explanations given to us by the

management, the company hai not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

sharei or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year' Hence

the provisions of clause 3(x) (b) of the Order are not applicable to the company'

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations Biven by the

management, we report that no fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or employees has

been 
-noticed 

or reported during the year:'irence the provisions of clause 3(xi) of the order are not

applicable to the comPanY'

The company is not a Nidhi company. Hence this clause 3 (xii) of the order are not applicable on it to the

company.

ln our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of

iorp.ni". Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the

applicable accountinB standards.

a)Thecompanyhasaninternalauditsystemcommensuratewiththesizeandnatureofitsbusiness.

b) The reports of the lnternal Auditors for ihe period under audit were considered by the statutory

auditor.

According to the information and explanations Siven to us and based on our examination of the records of

the company, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

connected with him.

tn our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 lA of th? ff:qrve 
Bank of

lndia Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order ate-Idt a#[t*{e to the

company. i;,',,,@= )'C)

" . .:t'

t2

10

11

13.

74

15.

6

1b

a.Thecompanyhasnotdefaultedinrepaymentofloansorotherborrowingsorinthepaymentof
interest thereon to anY lender.

b. The company is not a declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

c. The term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained'

d. The funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes'

e. The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the

obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures'

f. The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledSe of securities held in its

subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies'
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17.

19.

?1.

AccordingtotheinformationandexplanationsEiventousandbasedonourexaminationoftherecordsof
the company, The company hasincurred cash losses amounting Rs 312.53 lakhsin the current financial year

and no cash losses have been incurredin the immediately preceding financialyear'

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year'

onthebasisofthefinancialratios,aSeinEandexpecteddatesofrealizationoffinancialassetsandpayment
of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditol's knowledge of

theBoardofDirectorsandmanagementplans,theauditorisoftheopinionthatnomaterialuncertainty
exists as on the date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date

ofbalancesheetasandwhentheyfallduewithinaperiodofoneyearfromthebalancesheetdate.

The company has complied with the provisions of the section 135 of the companies Act 2013and there is

no unspent amount on CSR activitY.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of

the company, there have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the

companies (Audito/s Report) order (cARo) reports ofthe companies included in the consolidated financial

statements.

For RMA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 000978N/N500052
ck

20

q

Partner

M.No.405219

Date: 23.05.2023

Place of sitnature: Agra
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,,Annexure c,, to the lndependent Audito/s Report of even date on the financial statements of PNC Khaiuraho

xiciways pilvate Limitedfor the year ended March 31' 2023'

ReportonthelnternalFinancialcontrolsunderGla::re(l)ofsub.section3ofsectionl43ofthecompaniesAct,

WehaveauditedtheinternalfinancialcontrolsoverfinancialreportingofPNcKHAJURAHo.HIGHWAYSPRIVATE
LtMtrEDas of March 31, 2023 i" ;;;;;;ti"n *i6 our auait of theFinancial statements of the company for the vear

2013 ("the Act'')

ended on that date.

Auditors' ResPonsibilitY

effectively in all materialrespects

due to fraud or error.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financlal Controls'

TheCompany,smanaSementisresponsibleforestablishing.andmaintaininginternalfinancialcontrolsbasedon
these responsibilities include iie design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial

controls that were operating "ff";ii;"v 
i;, ensuring:the orderly and efficient conduct oJ its business' including

adherence to company's poticies, tne saLguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors'

the accuracy "nd 
.orpt"t"n"i, oi inu i..oun,ing records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

lnio.."tion,'ut ,"quired under the Companies Act' 2013'

ourresponsibilityistoexpressanopiniononthecompany.s.internalfinancialcontrolsoverfinancialreporting
based on our audit. we conauctli "[, "rii, 

in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audlt of lnternal Financial

Controls Over Financial nepo.til i n" ;Cr,U.i." Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and

deemed to be prescribed ,rldur rI.iion 143(10) of the companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit

of Internal financial controls, u"i-.ppri..ui" to an audit of lnternal Financial controls and' both issued bv the

lnstitute of chartur"o l..ornt"ni, Jtiraia. rnos" staldards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with

ethical requirements and plan ""i 
p"i"r. it" audit to.obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

lnternal financial controls over i..ff.ii"r"nt"g was established and maintained and if such controls operated

our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial

controls system over financial r;;,*;;il;ir operating effectiveness. our audit of internal financial controls

over flnancial reporting i".rua"o 
toit"i"jng 

Jn understandin-g of internal financial controls over financial reporting'

assessing the risk that " ,"*[i*".iness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating

effectiveness of internal .on*oi'u"r"J on the assessed risk. tie 
"procedures 

selected depend on the auditor's

judgment, including tne assessme-ri-iot the rists of material misstatement of the Financial statements' whether

Webelievethattheauditevidencewehaveobtainedissufficientandappropriatetoprovideabasisforouraudit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting'

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company 's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

assurance reSa rding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of F ina nc ial Statements for external

pu rposes in accordance with generallY accepted accounting principles' A company's internal financial control over

financia lreporting includes those policies and procedures that

Pertain to the maintenance of records that' in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions

and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to Permit paration of Financial

stateme nts in accordance with Senerally accepted acco unting Principles, and that rec and expenditures of

the company are

thecomPanY, and

being made onlY in accordance w

8

ith authori2ations of mana and directors of

(1)



(3)Providereasonableassuranceregardingpreventionor-timelydetectionofunauthorizedacquisition,use,or
iilporiiion O tn" company's ass"ts th'at cou-ld have ^ material effect on the Financial Statements'

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting' including the possibility

ofcollusionorimpropermanaSementoverrideofcontrols,.materialmisstatementsduetoerrororfraudmay
occur and not be detected. at?'proi".tio* of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting to future perioas ar"-iu6".i a ,t a risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may

become inadequate because ;;;;;;; in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures maY deteriorate'

Opinion

lnouropinion,thecompanyhas,inallmateriali:spects,anadequateinternalfinancialcontrolssystemover
financial reporting and such iri#.i nn.".i.r .ontroi, or", financiil reportin' were operating effectively as at

March 31, 2023.

For RMA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN: fi)O978N/N500062

rtne r

M.No.405219

Date: 23.05.2023

Place of Signatute: Agra

(
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Particularc Notes
Ai at March 31,

m23
As at MarEh 31,

2022

62,227.68
8,575.33

56,819.38
6,959.65

63,742-27 70,803.0r

1,280.05

929.17
52.53

2,150.00
48.35

70.94
526.51

96.51

L2m.m
36.63

0.08

1,930.674,460.10

6
7
8

8.1
9

5

2

3
4

ASSEIs

Non Clrem Ass€ts

{a) Property, Plant & Equipments
(b) FinancialAssets

{i) service Concession Receivable
(c) Other Non Currenl tusets

(2) O[rcnt Asscts
(a) lnvento.ies

(b) FinancialAssets
(i) lnvestments
(ii) Trade Receivables
(iii) cash and cash EquiYalenB
(iv) Other Eank Balane6

(c) OheJ Current As5ets

(1)

sub Total (Non Current Assets)

Sub Total (Current Assets)

68,242.38 72,73t-58TotalAssets

3,930.00
2,735.29

3,930.00
2,L74.95

6,665.29 6,044-95

53,672.95
51,40
13.39

s8,243.00
187.41

53,747.74 58,430.41

4,720.@
3,498.55

4,720.@
2,292.30

38.36
788.68

&2s8.337,839.35

12

74

10
11

15

16

18

Sub Total (Equity)

Sub Total (Non Current Liabilities)

Sub Total (Current Uabilities)

(1) EQUrYAXDUABT-iT|ES
EQUTTY

(a) EquityShareCapital
(b) other Equity

(2) UABrrrTrEs

Non - Currcnt Uabillties
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Borrowin8s

{ii) FinancialUabilities
(b) Provisions

(3) Grent Liabilitles
(a) FinancialLiabilities

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payables

(b) OtherCu.rent Uabilities
(c) Provisions

68,242.28 72,733-68Total Equity & Uabilities

PNC Khaiuraho Hi?hwavs Prlvate l-imited
CIN :U455O0DUlo17PTC316427

Balan.e sheet as at Mar.h 31.2023

tor RMA& Associates LLP

Chartered A.countants
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The accompanying notes an Iorm integralpart of the these financial statements
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tn

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directo6
PNc Khajuraho Highways Private Limited

The accompanying notes an form integral part ofthe these financialstatements

tn terms of our report of even date attached

For RMA & Associates LLP

Charte.ed Accountants

CA Raiiv Baipai
Partner
M.No.405219

Datedt23losl2023
Place: Agra

Talluri RaShupatl Rao

ManatinB Director
DrN- 01207205

m Rohera
Company Secretary

Director
Dr .0294 r09

Rawat

Year ended

March 31, 2022
Notes

Year ended
Ma.ch 31,2023

Particulars

7,290.88
150.81

13,089.38
86.92

7,451.70 13,176.30

8,141.65

75.50
3,827.22

,7a.79
4,061.06

0.54
t,797.93

72,O44.376,032.31

1,131.93

1272.20].

1,419.39

786.08
12.96

1,404.13620.34

1,404.13620.34

18

19

20

27
22
2

23

3.94

vl

tx

I

It
tv

v
v

Profit/(Loss) before tax (lll-lv)
Tax Expense :

CurrentTax
Tax for Earlier Years

Deferred Tax

Profit/ (Loss) ,or the period ( v - vl I
Other C.omprehensive lncome
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) lncome Tax relating to above items
Total Comprehenrive lncome for the period ( vll +vllD

Total tncome ( l+ll )

Total Expenses (lv)

Revenue from operations
Other lncome

Expenses :

Employee Eenefit Expenses

Finance Cost

Depreciation & Amortization
Other Expenses

Eaming per Equity Share

Basic & Diluted (in Rs)

PNC Khaiuraho HiEhwavi Private Limited
CIN :U45500D12017PTC316427

Statement of P.ofit and Loss for the vear ended March 31, 2023
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PNC Khaiuraho Hiehwavs P,ivate Limited
CIN :U45500D12017PTC315427
Statement of Cash Flow for lhe vear end€d March 31,2023

Particulars
Year Ended Ma.ch

31,2023
Year Ended March

31,2022
Cash Flow trom Operating Adivities
Net Prorit /(Loss) before Tax & after exceptional items
AdJ'ustmentfor:
Add/(Less):

Finance Cost
lnterest income
(Gain)/loss on Redemption of Mutual Funds
(Gain)/loss on Fair Valuation of Mutual Funds
Depreciation & Amortization

4,061.06
(108.01)

(33.14)
(19.66)

0.54

1,419.39

3,427.22
(4{r.07}
(s1.49)

72.96

1,404.13

5,r44.75operating Profit / (loss) beto.e working capital changes s,320.77

Adjustment fo Changes in Working Capital
lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade Payables

lncrease/(Decrease) in Other current Liabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in Other Non Current financial liabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in Non-current Uablities
lncrese/(Decrease) in Non current Financial Assets
lncrese/(Decrease) in currenttrade recievables
lncrese/(oecrease) in Non current Provision

lncrese/(Decrease) in Current Provision

lncrease/(Decrease) in Non Current ass€ts

lncrease/(Decrease) in lnventories
lncrease/(Decrease) in Current assets

lncreas Decrea5e in Other Bank Balances 2009s0.

113,607.291
(1,453.82)

25.21
0.00

2,605.72
(394.06)

(7,206.24i,
(1.42)

(136.01)

(180.611

(0.08)
(35.s2)

5,408.30
(402.66)

13.39
788.68

1,615.68
0.08

llt.12l

(9,097.29)10,438.25Cash Generated ,,om/(used) from Operating Activities

Direct Taxes Paid
9,639.27 (9,Gr7.29)Cash (used in )/ from Operating Activities Before Extraordinary ltems (A)

48.07
(3,775.00)

4,466.44

Cash tlow from lnvestint Adivities
lnterest income
Purchase of lnvestment
Sale of lnvestment
Purchase of Fired Asset 3.

108.01
(5,935.48)

4,779.77

(1,0s2.08) 1,139.50Net cash ( used in)/ From lnvesting Activities (B)

150.00

14,72O.Osl
(4,061.06)

776.&
13,384.00
(2,360.00)

13,827 -221

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
lssue of Share Capital
Proceed ofTerm toan
Repayment of Term Loan

Finance Cost
(8,631.11) 7,972.74Net cash ( used in) / from Financing Activities (c)

14.99
81.52

(43.s8)

96.51
Net Cash lncreas€ in Carh & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash & Cath Equivalents in Beginnihg

52.53 96.51

B.

c.

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at the End

The accompanying notes an form integral part ofthe these financialstatements
ln terms of our report ot even date attached

For RMA & A5rociates LtP

Orartered Accountants
FRN{00978N/Ns00062
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For and on 8ehal, ofthe Board oI oirectors
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CA Rajiv 8ai

Talluri Ra8hupati Rao

Managing Oirector
DtN-01107205

Partner
M.No.{05219

Dated: 23105/2023
Placei Agra

r r\r

\us -,

G\t/
Iteelam Rohera

Company S€cretary

Ashw.ni Rawat

Director
DtI{-029a13C'

199.O4

,-u
\
I



A. u Share Ca tn

As at
April 01, 2021

Changes durint the
Year

As at
March 31, 2022

3,154.00 776.00 3,930.00
B. Other Equity

in Lakhs

in Lakhs

The accompanying notes an form integral part of the these financial statements
ln terms of our report of even date attached For and on Behalf of the Board of Dlrectors

PNc Khajuraho Hlghways Private Limited

Tallu.i RaghupatiRao

Managing Director
otN- 01207205

{..\

Rohera
Company Secretary

niRawat

MridulGarg
cFo

DirectOr
orN- 029413C'

Dated:
PIace: Agra

As at
April O,-, 2022

Changes durint the
yeal

As at
March 31, 2023

3,930.00 3,930.00

Reserves & Surplus
Particulars

Retained earnlngs Total
Balance as at April 1, 2022
Profit for the year
Other Comprehensive lncome for the period

2,tt4.95
620.34

2,tL4.95
620.34

Total Comprehensive lncome for the Year 620.34 620.34
Balance as at March 31,2023 2,735.29 2,735.29

Reserves & Surplus

Total
Particulars

Retained earnings
Balance as at April 1,2021
Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive lncome for the period

770.42
7,404.L3

7LO,a2

L,404.73

Total Comprehensive lncome for the Year 1,404.13 1,404.L3

Balance as at March3L,2022 2,114.95 2,174.95

PNC Khaiuraho Hishwavs Prlvate Limited
CIN ;U45500O12017PTC315427
Statement of Chanpes ln Eouitv For The Year Ended March 31, 2023

For RMA & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
FRN-000978N/N500062

)r)
CA Raiiv Baipai
Partner
M.No.-405219



PNC Xhaiuraho Hiqhwavs Private Limited

CIN: U45500D12017Pr C376427

PNC Khajuraho Highways Private Limited The Company has been awarded Four Laning of Jhansi-Khaiuraho section (PKG-Il) of NH-
75/76 frcm Design chainage (m 76.3 (existing chainage 82.100) near village Chhatipahari to design chainage km 161.79 existing
chainage km 57.9 near Bamitha town in the state of UPlMP under NHDP (Phase-lll) on Hybrid Annuity Mode.

1. Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with lndian accounting standards (lnd AS) notified
under sec 133 of the companies act 2013 (the Ad) read with Companies (lndian accounting standard) Rules, 2015 and other
relevant provision ofthe Act and rules framed thereunder.

The Financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for certain financial assets & Liabilities measurcd at
fair value.

The financial statements are presented in lndian rupees (lNR) with value rounded off to the nearest lakhs with two decimals,
thereof, except otherwise indicated,

2. Significant Accounting Policies Adopted by Company in Preparation of Financial Statem€nts

2.1 Property, Plant and Equipment
Subsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and equipment are stated at cost net of accumulated depreciation and

accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing
costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of plant and equipment are
required to be replaced at intervals, the company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives, The carrying
amount of the replace part accounted for as a separate asset previously is derecognized. Likewise, when a major inspection is

performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria
are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance cost are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when incurred. The present
value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the
recognition criteria for a provision are met.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on written down value basis as per the rate derived on the basis of
useful life and method prescribed under schedule-ll of the companies Act 2013.

lmpairment of Non-Financial Assets
The carrying amounts of other non-financial assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of
impairment based on internal /external factors. An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
value. The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset's net selling price and value in use, ln assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present value using a per-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessment of the time value of money and risks specific to the assets. An impairment loss is charged to the statement of profit
and loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying
amount of the asset over its remaining useful life. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed by

there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amountcrediting to the statement of profit and loss if

a;P

1. Notes Formins Part of the Financial Statements For the Year Ended on March 31. 2023

Companv lnformation

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting
date and adiusted prospectively, if appropriate.



2.2 Service Concession Agreements
The Company constructs & upgrades infrastructure (construction or upgrade services) used to provide a public service and
operates and maintains that infrastructure (operation services) for a specified period of time.
These arrangements may include lnfrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession arrangement for its entire useful
life. Under Appendix C to lnd AS 115 - Service Concession Arrangements, these arrangements are accounted for based on the
nature of the consideration. The Financial asset model is used to the extent that the operator has an unconditional contractual
right to receive cash or another financial asset from or at the direction of the grantor for the construction services. lf the company
performs more than one service (i,e. construction or upgrade services and operation services) under a single contract or
arrangement, consideration received or receivable is allocated by reference to the relative fair values of the services delivered,
when the amounts are separately identifiable.
ln the financial asset model, the amount due from the grantor meets the identilication of the receivable which is measured at fair
value. lt is subsequently measured at amortized cost. The amount initially recognized plus cumulative interest on that amount is

calculated using the effedive interest method. Any asset carried under concession agreements is derecognized on disposal or
when no future economic benefits are expected from its future use or disposal or when contractual right to the financial assets

expires.

Revenue related to scA:
Revenue related to construction under a service concession arrangement is recognized based on the stage of completion of the
work performed.

2.3 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will f,ow and the revenue can be reliably
measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually
defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government except to the extent stated
otherwise.

The company has recognized Finance lncome on the outstanding balance of trade receivables as a part of revenue from
operations.

2.4 lnterest lncome
For all debt instruments measured either at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income
is recorded using the effective interest rate (ElR). lnterest income is included in finance income in the statement of profit and loss.

2.5 Taxes on lncome
Current Tax

The income tax expenses or credit for the period is the tax payable only current period's taxable income based on the applicable
income tax rate adjusted by changes and deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax
loses. The current tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted at the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and

liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial statements at the reporting date. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related
deferred tax assets is realized or the deferred tax Iiabilities is settled.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized

deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that
future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recover€d.

C/ I



Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehenslve
income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in
equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum alternative tax (MAT) credit is recognized as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence
that the company bill pay normal income tax during the specified period. such asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
the carrying amount of MAT credit asset is written down to the extend there is no longer the convincing evidence to the effect
that the company bill pay normal income tax during the specified period .

2.6 Foreign Currency Transactions
The company's financial statements are presented in INR which is also the company's functional currency. Foreign currency
transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency. Using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.
At each balance sheet date, foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing exchange rate. Exchange differences
that arise on settlement of monetary items or on reporting at each balance sheet date or the company's monetary items at the
closing rate are recognized as income or expenses in the period in which they arise. Non-monetary items which are carried at
historical cost denominated in a foreign currenry are reported using the exchange rate at the date of transaction.

2.7 Cash and cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and other short term highly liquid investments with an original
maturity of three months or less that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above.
Net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the company's cash management.

2.8 Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after
deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive
potential equity shares except when the results would be antidilutive.

2,9 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodyint economic benefits will be required to settle the oblitation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss.

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is

recognized as a finance cost.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. lf it is no longer probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
A contingent Iiability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or

e company or a p

P

non-occurrence of one or more uncertain re events beyond the control of resent obligation which is not
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recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability
also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably.
lnformation on contingent liabilities is disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, unless the possibility of an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from the past events and whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the company. Contingent assets are not
recognized but are disclosed in the financial statements.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets are reviewed at each reporting date.

2.10 Sales/ value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses

When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case, the tax
paid is recognized as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as applicable- When receivables
and payables are stated with the amount of tax included. The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the balance sheet.

2.11 Borowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they occur, Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection
with the bo(owing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs.

2.12 Employee Benefits
Provident Fund: The contribution to provident fund is in the nature of defined contribution plan. The Company makes
contribution to statutory provident fund in accordance with the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act,
1952.The contribution paid or payable is recognized as an expense in the period in which services are rendered.

Gratuity (Funded): Gratuity is in the nature of defined benefit plan. The cost is determined using the projected unit credit method
with actuarial valuation being carried at cash at each Balance Sheet date by an independent actuary. The retirement benefits
obligation recognized in the Balance Sheet represent the present value of defined benefit obligation as adjusted for recognized
past service cost Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the other comprehensive income for the period in which they
occur.

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months rendering services are classified as short term employee benefits,
Benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term compensated absences, performance incentives etc., and the expected cost of bonus,
ex-gratia are recognized during the period in which the employee renders related servi€e.

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expense when employees have rendered the
service entitling them to the contribution.

2.13 Financial lnstruments
A financial instrument is any contract that tives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
anotherentity.

FinancialsAsset
lnltial Recognition and Measurement
Financial assets are recognized when the company becomes a
determines the classification of its financial assets at initial rec
transaction costs that are directly attributabG to the acquisit
value through profit or loss. f d\Y

party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The company
ognition. All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus
ion of the financial asset except for financial assets classified as fair



Subsequent Measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three categories;

(i) Financial Asset at amortized cost
(ii)Financial Asset at FairValue through OCI (FVTOCI)

(iiilFinancial Asset at Fairvalue through P&L (FWPL)

The subsequent measurement of financial asset depends on their classification. The classification depends on the company's
business modelfor managing the financial assets and the contractual terms ofthe cash flows.

Financial Asset at Amortized Cost
Financial Assef is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

(a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flow' and
(b) Cash flows represent solely for repayment of principal and interest.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate (ElR)

method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition of asset and fees or costs that
are an inteSral part of the ElR. lncome from these financial assets is included in interest income using the effective interest rate
method.

Flnancial Asset at Fair value through OCI (FVTOCI)

'Financial fuset' is classified as at the FWOCI if both of the following criteria are met:
(a) The objective of the business model is achieved by collecting contractual cash flows a nd selling the financial assets, and
(b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent solely for repayment of principal and interest. Financial Asset included within

the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are
recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCl).

Financial Asset at FairValue through P&L
FWPL is a residual category for Financial Assets. Any Iinancial asset, which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at
amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FVTPL,

Equity lnstruments
All equity investments in scope of lnd AS 109 are measured at fair value. The company may make an irrevocable election to
present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument
by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

lf the Sroup decides to classifo an equity instrument as at FWOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrumen! excluding
dividends, are recognized in the OCl.

De-recotnltlon ot Financial asset
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognized when:

i) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
ii) The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset
iii) The company retains the contractual rights to received cash flows from the financial asset but

obligation to pay cash flows to one or more recipients.
umes a contractual

ln sddition, the company may elect to designate a Financial asset, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FWOCI criteria, as at
FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency
(referred to as'accounting mismatch').



Where the company has transferred the asset, the company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets. ln such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Where the entity has not
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of financial
assets, the financial asset is derecognized if the company has not retained control of the asset, Where the company has retains
control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

lmpairment of Financial Assets

ln per lnd AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on
the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

(a) Financia! assets that are measured at amortized cost e,g. loans, debt, securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank
balances.

(b) Financial assets that are measured as at FWOCI
(c) Lease receivables under lnd AS 116
(d) Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset that result from transadions

that are within the scope of lnd AS 115 (referred to as "Service Concessional Receivable" in these illustrative financial
statements.

(e) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FWPL
(0 Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

For recognition of impairment loss of financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines whether there has been a

significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. lf credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. if credit risk has increased significantly, Iifetime ECL is used.

ln a subsequent period, if credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a signifr'cant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, then the company reverts to recognizing impairment Ioss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

tifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument.

Financial Liabilities
lnitial Recognition and Measurement

Financial liabilities are recognized when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The
company determines the classification offinancial liability at initial recognition. Alltinancial liabilities are recognized initially atfair
value plus transadion costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial liability except for financial liabilities
classified as fair value through profit or loss.

Subsequent Measurement
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:

Flnancial Liabilities at Amortized Cost
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR

method. Gains and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through
the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial Liabilities Measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or Ioss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they ar€

. Financial liabilities at fair value through princurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term

@_.,
ofi or loss are carried in the
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statement of financial position at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in finance income or finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability and the
recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss,

Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participanG at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the
asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- ln the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or most advantageous market must be accessible to the company.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits
by usint the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its hithest
and best use.

The entity uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair
value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the Iowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1: Quoted (unadiusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2; Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or
indirectly observable

l-evel 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets & liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and the risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

2.14 Government 6rants
Government grants (except those existing on transition date) are recognized where there i5 reasonable assurance that the grant
will be received and all attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognized as
income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When
the grant relates to an asset, it is recognized as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.

When the company receives grants of non-monetary assets. The asset and the grant are recorded at fair value amounts and
released to the statement of profit o. loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the
underlying asset by equal annual installments

v Drll 9fr'- th



3. Significant Estimates, Judgments and Assumptions
The preparation of financial statements requires management to exercise .iudgment in applying the company's accounting policies.
It also requires the use of estimated and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses
and the accompanying disclosures including disclosure of contingent liabilities. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, with revisions recognized in the period in which the
estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

3,1 Contingencies and Commitments
ln the normal course of business, continSent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against the company. Potential
liabilities that have a low probability of crystalizing or are very difficult to quantity reliably, are treated as continBent liabilities.
Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes, if any, but are not provided for in the financial statements. There can be no assurance
regarding the final outcome of these legal proceedings.

3.2 lmpairment Testing
i. Judgment is also required in evaluating the likelihood of collection of customer debt after revenue has been recognized.

This evaluation requires estimates to be made, including the level of provision to be made for amounts with uncertain
recovery profiles. Provisions are based on historical trends in the percentage of debts which are not recovered, or on
more details reviews of individually significant balances.

ii. Determining whether the carrying amount of these assets has any indication of impairment also requires iudgment. lf an
indication of impairment is identified, further judgment is required to assess whether the carrying amount can be
supported by the net present value of future cash flows forecast to be derived from the asset. This forecast involves cash
flow projections and selecting the appropriate discount rate.

3.3 Taxes

a. The company's tax change is the sum of the total current and deferred tax charges. The calculation of the company's total
tax charge necessarily involves a degree of estimation and judgment in respect of certain items vyhose tax treatment
cannot be finally determined until resolution has been reached with the relevant tax authority or, as appropriate, through
a formal legal process.

b. Accruals for tax contingencies require management to make judgments and estimates in relation to tax audit issues and
exposures.

The recognition of deferred tax assets is based upon whether it is more likely than not that sufficient and suitable taxable
profits will be available in the future against which the reversal of temporary differences can be deducted. Where the
temporary differences are related to losses, the availability of the losses to offset against forecast taxable profits is also
considered. Recognition therefore involves .iudgment regarding the future financial performance of the particular legal
entity orTax Company in which the deferred tax asset has been recognized,

c.

3.4 Fair Value Measurement
The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques. ln
applying the valuation techniques, management makes maximum use of market inputs and uses estimates and assumptions that
are, as far as possible, consistent with observable data that market participants would use in pricing the instrument. Where
applicable data is not observable, management uses its best estimate about the assumptions that market participants would
make. These estimates may vary form the actual prices t
date. For details of the key assumptions (Refer note no-25)

hat would be achieved in an arm's length tr ction at the reporting

P
g/ -o*at
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PNC Khalu,aho Hithways P,ivate Umited
CIN :U45500DU017PTC315427
Notes to The Flhanclal Statements for the Year Ended March 31,2023

2- Plant & tn

Particulars Plant & Equipments Furniture & Fixtures Ofrice Equipments Total

2.90 0.21 0.67 3.78

2.90 o.27 o.67 3-74

0.44 0.01 0.09 0.54

o.44 0.01 0.09 0.54

Gross Carrylnt Value
At April 01, 2022

Addition duringthe year
Disposal / Adjustments
AS At March 31,2023

Accumulated Oepreclation
At April01, 2022

Addition during the year
Disposal / Adjustment!
AS At March 31, 2023

Net carryint value

as at March 31, 2023 2.46 0,19 0.59 3.24

Vfi"^,u'
\rj
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Note 3: Non- Current FinancialAssets

Note 4: Other Non Current Assets

Note 5 : lnventories

Note 6 : lnvestments

Note 7. Trade Receivables

in Lakhs

in Lakhs

{ in Lakhs

in Lakhs

in Lakhs

n\b.
P

Particulars As at
March 31,2023

As at
March 31, 2022

s€rvice Concession Receivable 62,227.64

Total 56,819.38 62,227.64

Particulars As at
March 31,2023

Ar at
March 31,2022

Recoverable from government authorities
GST lnput Tax Credit
Tax Deducted at Source-lncome Tax & Advance Tax
Tax deducted atsource- GST

Others-
Security for Electricity

5,727.42
793.34
424.96

13.94

7,494.a8
770.69
297.02

72.74

Total 5,959.65 8,575.33

Particulars As at
March 31,2023

Ar at
March 31,2022

Store and Spares 0.08

Total 0.08

Parti€ulars As at
March 31, 2023

Ac at
March 31, 2022

lnvestments in Mutual Funds 1,280.06 70.94

Total 1,280.06 70.94

As at
March 31,2023

As at
March 31,2022

Aggregate Book Value of quoted investments
Aggregate marketvalue of quoted investments
Aggregate book value of unquoted investments
Aggregate amount of impairment on value of investments

70.43
70.94

Particulars As at
Mardr 31, 2023

As at
t'liardt,,,,2022

- Crnsidered Good
National Highways Authority of lndia 929.77 526.51

Total 929.y 526.s1

PNC Khaiuraho Hishwavs Private Limited
CIN :U45500Dt2017PTC316427
Not€s to The Financial Statements forthe Year Ended March 31. 2023

k

56,819.38

Particulars

1,259.88
1,280.06



PNC (haiuraho HiShways Priyate Limited
CIN :t 45500DU017PTC316427
Notes to The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2023

Note 8r Cash & Cash Equivalents

Note 8.1: Other Bank Balances

Note 9: Other Current Assets

Trade receivable Ageing schedule Period
As at

March 31,2023
As at

March 3r., 2022
Undisputed Trade receivables- considered good Less than 6 Moths

6 Months to l Year
l Year to 2 Years

2 Years to 3 Years
More than 3 Years

929.17 526.51

Undisputed Trade receivables- which have significant increase Less than 6 Months
6 Months to l Year
l Year to 2 Years

2 Years to 3 Years

Morethan 3 Years
Undisputed Trade receivables- Credit impaired Less than 5 Months

6 Months to L Year
l Year to 2 Years

2 Years to 3 Years

More than 3 Years
Disputed Trade receivables- considered good Less than 6 Months

6 Months to l Year

l Year to 2 Years

2 Years to 3 Years
More than 3 Years

Disputed Trade receivables- which have slgnificant increase Less than 6 Months
6 Months to l Year

l Yearto 2 Years

2 Years to 3 Years

More than 3 Years
oisputed Trade receivables- Credit impaired Less than 6 Months

6 Months to l Year

l Yearto 2 Years

2 Years to 3 Years
More than 3 Years

in La

in La

tn

Particulars As at
March 31,2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Cash on Hand
Salances with Bank
CurrentAccounts

0.15

52.38

0.59

95.82

Total 52.53 96.51

Particulars As at
March 31,2023

As at
Mardr 31,2022

ln Term Deposits (Original Maturity having More than 3 months) 2,1s0.00 1,200.00

Total 2,150.00 1,200.00

Particulars As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Accrued lnterest on Fixed Deposits
Advance to VendoB
Others
Prepaid Expenses

Excess TOS Deposited

Advance 65T Deposited

lmprest to Employees

44.13
2.90

0.55

o.76

28.34
3.51

0.53
3.79
0.33
0.03

Total 48_3S /2 36.63

in La

Zl



Note 10 : share capital

in Lakhi

Not610.1
(al Reconciliation ofthe shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

tn

Details ofShares held Promoters in Lakh

Rights and Restrictions attached to Equity Shares

Particulars
As at

Mar.h 31,2023
As at March 31, 2022

Authorised
4,00,00,000 (P/Y 4,00,00,000)

Equity Shares of Rs10/- each

EquityShares - Irsue4 Subs.ribed & Paid up
3,93,00,000 (PA 3,93,00,000)
Equity Sharei of Rs. 10/- each

4,000.00

3,930.00

4,000.00

3,930.00

Particulars As at
Mard! 31, 2023

As at March 31, 2022

Opening Balance

lssued during the year Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each allotted as fully paid up

OutstandinS at the end ofthe year Equiv Shares of Rs. 10 each allotted as fully paid up

3,93,00,000

3,93,00,000

3,1140,000

77,@,0@

3,93,m,000

Shareholder's Name
As at

March 31,2023
As at March 31,2022

No ot shar€s No otShares
10

3,92,99,990
10

3,92,99,9
% Holding % Holding

0.00 0.00

PNC lnfratech Umited
PNC lnfra holdings Limited

PNC lnfratech Limited
PNC lnfra holdings Umited 100.00 100.00

PNC xhaiuraho Hishwavs Private Limited
CIN :U45500Ot2017PTC316427
Notesto The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31. 2023

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of? 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. ln case
any dividend is proposed by the Board of Directo.s the same is subiect to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meetin&
There are no bonus shares/share issued for consideration other than cash and share bought back during the period of 1 year immediately preeceding
one year.

ln the event of liquidation ofthe company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets ofthe companJ after distribution
of preferential amount. The distribution shallbe in proportion to number of equity shares held by the Xehotders. ,-. d .,2 ./e/ tv t/4" lr



PNC Khaluraho Hiqhwavs Private Limited
CIN :U45500OUlo17PTC316427
Notes to The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31. 2023

Note 1l: Other Equity

- Retained

Retained Earnings
This comprise company's undistributed profit after taxes.

tn

3L,2023

Openlng Balance

Net Profit fo. the year
Other Comprehensive income for the year

2,114.95
620.34

?t0.82
1,404.13

Cloring galance 2,735.29 2,114.9s

Pa.ticulars

{

o



Note 12: Borrowings
in Lakhs

*Refer Note-32

Natur€ of S€curity and Terms of Repayments for long Term Borrowingsr
(A! Nature of security -

(i) First charge on allthe Company's immovable assets/ movable assets ( except project assets), if any, both present and future.

(ii) First charge over all revenue and receivables ofthe Company's from the project or otherwise.

(iii) First charge over the rights, title and interest ofthe Company's related to the project from all contrads, insurances, licences,

in to and other all project agreement.
(iv) First charge over all the banks accounts of the Company, the Escrow account , sub accounts including major maintenance

account, debt service reserve account.
(v) First charge on all intangibles of the borrower save and except the project assets

(vi) A first charge by way of assignment or otherwise creation on security interest in all the right, titile, interest, benefits, claims,

and demands.

(Viii) Pledge of shares held by the promoter and or any other person aggregating to 30%

Note- The aforesaid shall be collectively referred to the "Security". The above security will rank pari passu interse amongst the
lenders
(B) Terms of Repayment

(i)24unequal half yearly installments commencing after 6 months from date of Sched uled Com mercial Operation date
(ii) Rate of interest- 1 Year MCLR (Presently 8.05% p a.

Particulars
As at

March 31, 2023

As at March 31,
2022

5L,9L2.95
4,720.OO

56,483.00
4,720.OO

47,192.95 51,763.00

(A) Secured

Term Loan From Eanks

Less- Current maturities of long term debts

(B) Unsecured

Unsecured Loan from Related Party* 6,480.00 6,480.00

Total 53,672.95 58,243.00

PNC Khaiuraho Highwavs Private Limited
CIN:U455fi!Dt2018PTC31 27
Notes to The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2023
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PNC lGaiuraho Highways Private Limited
CIN :t 45500D12017PTC316427

Notes to The tinancial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2023

Note 13: Other Non Current- Financial Liabilities

in La

'includes Rs. Nil Lakhs payable to related party.(P/Y Rs 185.52 Lakhs)

Note 14: Provisions

in La

Note 15: Current Borrowings

in Lakhs

Note 16: Trade Payables

in l-akhs

r The disclosure in respect of the amount payable to enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company and which qualify

under the definition of micro and small enterprises as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Development Act 2006 has been made in the

financial statement as at March 31, 2023 based on the information received and available with the company. On the basis ofsuch information, no

interest is payable to any micro,small and medium enterprises, Auditors have relied upon the informations provided by the C-ompany.

* includes Rs 2,245.78 Lakhs payable to related party.(PA Rs 3,477.81 Lakhs) Refer Note no -26)
The Company 's exposure to currency and liquidity risks .elated to the trdde payable is disclosed note no-28

Particulars As at
March 31,2023

As at
March 31, 2022

Retentions
Related Party'
Others

186.52
0.89

Total 51.40 787.41

Particulars As at
March 3r" 2023

As at
March 31,2022

Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note-35)
Provision for Leave Encashment (Refer Note-36)

9.62
3.77

13.39

Particulars A5 at
March 31,2023

As at
March 31,2022

Current Maturities of Long Term Debts 4,720.00 4,720.00

Total 4,720.O0 4,720.00

Particula.s
As at

March 31,2023
As at

March 3r., 2022

Total outstanding dues of micro, small and medium entereprises*
Total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro, smalland medium enterprises#

2,245.78
46.52

3,477.87
20.74

Total 2,292.30 3,498.5s

Trade Payables Ageing schedule Period
As at

March 31,2023
As at

March 31, 2022
MSME 0 to l Year

1 Year to 2 Years

2 Years to 3 Years

More than 3 Years
Others 0 to l Year

l Yearto 2 Years

2 Years to 3 Years
More than 3 Years

2,292.30 3,498.55

Disoputed dues of MSME 0 to l Year
l Yearto 2 Years
2 Years to 3 Years

More than 3 Years
Oisoputed dues of Others 0 to l Year

l Year to 2 Years

2 Years to 3 Years
More than 3 Years ,.j

Y

51.40

,/



PNC Khaiunho Highways Private Limited
CIN :U455mDE0UPTC31 27
Notesto The Financial Statements forthe Year Ended March 31,2023

ilote 17: Other Current Liabilities

Note 19: Revenue from Operation

Note 20: Other lncome

Note 21: Employee Eenefit Expenses

Note 22: Finance Cost

in Lakhs

in Lakhs

in La

in Lakhs

tn

tn

As at
Mardr 31,2023

As at
Ma.ch 31,2022

Statutory Dues Payable

Salary Payable

Other Payables

t.74
13.91

23.31

0.50
11.53

27.65

Total 38.35 39.74

Particulars As at
March 31, 2023

As at
March 31,2022

Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note-3s)

Provision for Leave Encashment (Refer Note-36)

Provision for current Tax

1.16

7.44

786.08
Total 788.68

Particulars Year ended March
11,202!

Year ended March
31,2022

Construction Revenue

sale of Material
Finance lncome on Service Concession Receivables

756.81
0.15

6,s33.91

7,902.75

5,186.62

Total 7,290.88 13,089.38

Particulars Year ended March

31,2023
Year ended March

31,2022

lnterest on Fixed Deposits

Eledricity 5€curity Deposits
lncome Tax Refund
lncome on Redemption of Mutual Funds

Gain/(loss) on Fair Valuation of Mutual Funds

87.20
0.62

20.79
33.14
19.66

31.49
0.31

15.58

51.49

{12.96)

Total 160.81 86.92

Particulars Year ended March
3r.,2O2t

Year ended March
3r,2022

Salaries & Wages

EPF & Other Contribution
Mess Expenses

Staff Accomodation Expenses

174.8t
1.24
7.76

0.97

72.44
0.39
0.75
1.92

Total 174.79 75.50

Particulars Year ended March
37,2021

Year ended March
3L,2022

Bank Charges
lnterest Expenses on-Term Loan

0.50
4,060.56

0.66
3,826.ss

Total 4,061.06 3,427.221 Lr

Note 18: Provisions

Particulars



PNC Xhajuraho Highways Priyate Umited
CIN :U45500D120UPTC316427
Notes to The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31, 2023

Note 23: Other Expenses

I Construction executed by related pa.ty (Refer Note No.25)

tOlsclosure with regard to CSR activities

I24

in La

Particulars Yea. ended March
31, 2023

Yearended March
11,2022

Construction Expensesf
Eledricity Expenses

Legal & Professional

Other Site Expenses

lnsurance Charges

Printing & Stationary
Repair & Maintenance Expense5

Independent Engineer Fees

Other Miscellaneous Expenses

Power & Fuel Expense

Rent Expenses

MobileJelephone &lnternet Expenses
Office Mainten Exp€nse

Hire Charegs
Corporate Social Responsiblty Expensesr
Frelght& Cartage

Rates & Taxes
Audit Fess Expenses

7,974.99
118.17
7t,27
35.59
0.50
0.03
0.39

16.17
4.11

1.11

0.46
0.09
5.71
8.00

20.32
0.75

755.81
190.70

7.01

348.44
7.25

0.40

6.48

81.56
0.59

85.69

1.19

11.58
16.50

0.04

282.50
1.00

Total 1,791.93 8,141.65

Particulars
Year ended March

3t,2023
Year ended March

3,.,2022
1 Amount required to be spent by the company during the year 76.11 7.78
2 Amount of expenditure incurred 16.50 8.00
3 shortfallat the end of the year
4 Total of previous years shortfall
5 Reason for shortfall NA NA

6 Nature of CSR activities

Promoting

Education,Upliftment
of farmers,Medical
facility, Women
Empowerment,

Sewing & weaving
Training Centre etc

Promoting
Healthcare, Poverty

and Malnutrition,
Eradicating Hunger

and making available

safe drinking water

1
Details of related party transadions, e.9., contribution to a trust controlled by the
company in relation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard

NA NA

8

Where a provision is made with resped to a liability incurred by entering into a

contradual obligation, the movements in the provision during the year should be shown
separately

NA NA

Sr. No.



PNC Kha raho HiPhwavs Limited
CIN:U45500 77PrC376427
Notes to The cialStatements for the Year End March 31.2023

Note 24: Earning Per Share

in Lakhs

Note 25 : Operating Segment lnformation
The Company operates in only one segment, namely "lnfrastructure developemnt of Hybrid Annuity Model" hence there are no reportable
segments under lnd A9108 's€gment Reporting'. Hence, separate business segment information is not applicable.

The directors of the company has been identified as The Chief operating Decision Maker (CoDM). The Chief operating Decision Maker also
monitors the operating results as one single segment for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment
and hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided in the financial stateme

There is only one customer having more than 10% of the total revenue

P

Paniculars Year ended
March 31,2023

Year ended
Match 31, 2022

(a) Profit/(Loss) available to Equity Shareholders (Rs. tn takhs)

(b) Weighted Average number of Equity Shares

(c ) Nominalvalue of Equity Shares (in Rs.)

620.34

393.00

10.00

1,404.13

356.23

10.00
(d) Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share [(a)/(b) 1.58 3.94

\ '--/,



Parent

' holds 10 Equity Sha.es

in

Sr. No Nature oftransadion Year ended
March 31,2023

Year ended
March

1

2

f

4

5

1

EPC Contrad
PNC lnfratech Lirnited

Utility Shifi tinE Contract
PNC lnfratech Limited

Unieaured loan taken
PNC lnfratech Limited

Unsecured Loan rcpayment
PNC Infratech Limited

Share Capital lsrued
PNC lnfraholdings timited

Advanae Given
PNC lnfratech timited

Purdrase of material & asrets
PNC lnlratech timited

756.81

5,500.00

5,500.00

44.89

9,21s.53

774.82

1,134.@

716.@

28.92

(C ) Balance Outstanding at the end ofthe year:-

P C loaluraho Hlrhwavs Private Limited
Cl :U455O0DUO18PTC3!5427
NotestoThe Financlal Statements for the Year Ended March 31,2023

Note 26: Related PartyTansactions
(A) U5t o, Related Parties

In La

Sr. No Particula6 A5 at
Mar.h 31,2023

As at
March3t,2022

1

2

3

4

Trade Payabler
PNC lnfratech Limited

Retention Payable
PNC lnfratech Limited

Uniecured loan Pafable
PNC lnfratech Umited

other Advances Given
PNC lnfratech Limited

6,480.00

2.15

3,477-41

185.52

5,480.m

2.75

(O) Compensation to Key Managerial personnel

Sr. No Ney Manaterial Personnel Yearended
March 31,2023

Yearended
Mar.h 31,2022

1 Neelam Rohera 1.38 1.20

tn

(E) Terms and Conditionr

The transactions with the related parties are made on term equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length tlansactions. The assessment is under taken

Ownership lnterest
Na me Type As at

March 31,2023
As at

March 3r" 2022

PNC lnfra holdin8s Limited lmmediate holding
100% 1m%

PNC lnfratech l-imited* Ultimate holding

each financial year through examinin8 the financJalposition of the related party and in the market
barances wirlbe settled in cash. 

@/ 
a*_

in which the party operates. All Outstanding

(S) Transactlons betwe€n Related Parties
The following transactions were carried outwith the related parties in the ordinary course ofbusiness.

6

2,15

2,245.'t8



Particulars As at March 31,2023 As at March 31,2022
Amortised Cost FVTPL FVTOCT Amortised Cost FVTPL FVTOCT

Financi.lAsset
Service Concesslon Receivable
lnvestments
Trade Recelvable

Cash and Bank Balances

56,819.38

929.r7
2,202.53

1,280.05
62,227.68

526.s1
7,296.57

70.94

Total FinancialAssets s9,951.08 1,280.06 54,050.70 70.94
Financial Liabllities
Borrowings
Trade Payables

Other Financial Llabilities

58,392.9s
2,292.30

51.40

62,963.00
3,498.55

747.4t
Total Financial Liabilities 60,736.65 65,548.96

in lakh

(i) Falr Value Hlerarchy

The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy ofcompany's asset and liabilities, grouped into Level 1to Levet 3 as descrlbed below :-

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the falr value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.
Level 3: Valuatlon techniques for which the lowest level input that ls significant to the falr value measurement is unobservable

in Lakhs
Fair Value Measutement using

CarryinB Value
March 31,2023

quoted price in
Active Market

(tevel 1)

Significant
observable

inputs
(Level2)

Sitniticant
unobservable

inputs
(l,evel3)

56,819.38 56,819.38
56,819.38 56,819.38

58,392.95

51.40
5&392.95

s1.40

litie5 measured at amortised cost fo. which ,aia valuet
are disclosed at Ma.ch 31, 2023
(i) FinancialAss€ts
Service Concession Receivable

Total

Total

(A) Financial Assets and Liabi

(lll Fln.nclal tlablllrl€s
gorrowings

Other Flnanclal Llabilitles

s8,444.35 .'t4.444.35
l

PNC Xhsluiaho HlShways Prlvat€ Llmltcd
CIN iU4Ss00DUl018PTC3r,5,127
Notes to Thc tlnanclal Statementi tor the year Ended March 31. 2023

Note 27 : Fal, Value Measut€mlnt

Fln.nclal lnstrumentt by Catctory

Particulars

\I
riJ

vr-
(ruu, n

%



in lakhs

Particulars Carrying Value
March 31, 2022

Fair Value Measurement uring

quoted prlce in
Active Market

(Levell)

Significant
observable

inputs
(Level 2l

Sitniri.ant
unobsel.able

inputs
(Level3)

(A) Financial Assets and Liabilitiei measured at amortised cost for which tair valu
are disclosed .t March 31, 2022
(i) FinancialAsrets
Service Concession Receivable

Total
(il) Flnancial tiabilities
Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities

Total

62,227.68 62,227.64
62,227.6a 62,227.6a

62,963.00

787.47
62,963
L87.41

63,150.41 63,150.41

The fair value oftrade receivables, security deposits and retentions are evaluated on parameters such as interest rate and other risk factors. Fair value is being oned by using the discounted cash flow (DCF)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value and the carrying amount is the fair value.

(ii) Valuatlon techniques used to determine Falr value

the amount that would be received to sell an asset or pald to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market panicipants at the measurement date.

Specific valuation technique used to value financial instrument includes:
>the fair value offinancial assets and liabilities at amonised qost is determined using discounted ca5h flow analysls

The following method and assumptions are used to ertimate fair valuesi

nature.

insignificant in valuation.
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PNC (haruraho Hlthways Prlvate Llmlted
CIN :U45500DU017PTC316427
Notes to The Flnancial Statements Ior the year Ended March 31,2023

Notc 28 : Flnrnchl Rlsk Maratement

operations,

The Company's activities are exposed to market rlsk, credlt rlsk .nd llquldlty rlsk,

Market Rlsk

bo.rowinBs, depo5its, investments, and derivative f inanclal lnstruments.

which are at floating rates. To mitigate interest rate risl( the company closely monitors market risk.

l) lnterest Rlsk Exposure
As at Ma,.h 31,

2023
As at

March 31, 2022

Varaibale rate borrowings s1,912.95 56,483.00

(ll) lnterest Rate Sensltlvlty

company's profit before tax is affected through the impact of chang€ in interest rate of borrowing as follows-
in Lakhs

(b) Foreltn Cu.rency Rlsk
The company by nature does not operates internationally and as the company has not obtained any foreiSn currency loans and also doesn't have anyforeign currency trade
payables and foreign receivables outstanding therefore, the company is not exposed to any forelSn erchange risk.

in Lakhs

actively traded in the market and are held for short

(c) Prl.e Rlsk

The company exposu.e to price risk arises from investments i[mutual
period of time, 

@/

Particulars
lnarease/decrea!e ln

baslg points
Effect on profit

betore tax
+50/-50 -2S9.56/259.56March 31,2023

March 31,2022 +50/-50 -2a2.42 /282.42

fund at the current year end. These lnvestments

a,*

(a) lnterest Rate Risk

\c P?r



I. Credit Rtsk

accounts receivable,

The company considers the probability of default upon lnitial recognltion of assets and whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk on an on Soing basi5 through
each reporting period To assess whether there is si8nificant increase in credit risk, it considers reasonable and supportive forward looking information such as:

(i) Actual or expected significant adverse chanSes in business.
(ii) Actualor expected significant changes in the operating results ofthe counterparty.
(iii) Financial or economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant change to the counterparty's ability to meet its obligation
(iv)Significant increase in credit risk an other financial instruments ofthe same counterparty
(v)significant changes in thevalue ofcollateralsupportingthe obligation or in the qualityofthird pa.tyguarantees or cred it €n hancements
The company has only one trade recievables that a company has are against the the grant to be recieved, which is a goverment a uthority ,the refore company is not exposed to

international and domestic credit rating agencies,

Llquldlty Rlsk

Liquidity risk is deflned as the riskthatcompanywillnot be ableto settleor meet its obligation on time or at a reasonable price. The company's objectjve is to atalltimes
maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements. The company's management is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement
management ln addition, processes and policies related to such risk are overseen by senior mahagement. Managemeht monitors the company,s net liquidity position through
rolling, forecast on the basis ofexpected cash flows.
The table below Provides details regardingthe remaining contractualmaturities offnancial liabilities atthe reporting date based on contractualundiscounted payments:

in takhs)

As at March 31,2023 Carryin8Amount OnDemand
Less than
One Year

More than one
year and less than More than 3 years

three vear
Total

Borrowings
Trade Payables

Other Liabilities
Total

58,392.95
2,292.30

51.40

4,120.OO

2,292.30
s1.40

9,440.00 44,232.95 58,392.95
2,292.30

51.40
60,736.65 7,063.70 9,440.00 44,232,95 60,735.6S

in Lakhs

As at Mar.h 31,2022 CarryintAmount OnOemand
Less than
One Year

More than one
year and less than More than 3 Years Total

not provided for)- NIL Previois Year- NtL

5.96

0-
62,963.00

3,498.55
L87.4L

Borrowing5
Trade Payables
Other Liabilities
Total

62,963.00
3,498.55

787.47

4,'720.00

3,498.55
187.47

9,440.AO 48,803.00

t.

Note 29 :Contigent Liabilities and Commitments (to the P,kr



PNC Khaiuraho Hiehwavs Private Limited
CIN :U45500D12017Pr C376427

Nqtes lqlhejinjincial stale4ents for the Year Ended March 31, 2023

Note 30 : Capital Management

The primary objective of the Company's Capital Management is to maximize the shareholder value and also maintain an

optimal capital structure to r€duce cost of capital. ln order to manage the capital structure, the Company may adjust the
amount of dividend paid to shareholders, return on capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debts.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants, if any.The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided
by total capital plus net debt.

ln Lakhs

Note 31 : Concession Arrangement- Main Features

i) Name of the Concession

ii) Description of Arrangements

PNC Khajuraho Highways (P) Limited

Development of Four Ianing of.ihansi Khajuraho section (pkg-ll)
of NH 75176 from Design Chainage km 76.300 (existing chainage
82.100) near village Chhatipahari to Design Chainge km 161.790
existing chainage km 57.900 near Bamitha town in the state of
UPlMP under NHDP (Phase lll) of Hybrid Annuity Mode.

iii) Significant Term of Arrangemnts Period of Concession: 15 years from COD

Construction Period :910 days
Remuneration: Annuity, lnterest, O&M
lnvestment grant from Concession grantor: Yes

lnfrastructure return to grantor at end of Concession : Yes

lnvestment and renewal obligation: No
Repricing dates- Halfyearly for O&M basis upon which
repricing or re negotiation is determined : lnflation price
index as defined in concession agreement.

Note 32 : Unsecured loan of Rs 6,480.00 Lakhs taken by the company from related party( Ultimate parent Company) is in lieu
of equity as per terms of concession Agreement dated June 07, 2017 which defined "Equity" means the sum expressed in
lndian Rupees representing the paid up equity share capital of the concessionaire for meeting the equity component of the
Total Project Cost, and shall include Convertible instruments orother similar forms ofcapital, which shall compulsorily convert
into equity share capital of the company and any other interest free funds advanced by any share holders of the company
meeting such equity components.

Note 33 : Details of loan given, investments made and guarntee given covered U/s 186 of the Companies Act,2O13-
The Company is engaged in the business of providing infrastrucal facilities as specified under Schedule Vl of the Companies
Act 2013, (the "Act") and hence the provision of section 186 ofthe Act related to loan/ gaurntees given or securities provided
are not applicable to the Company. There are no investments made by the Company during the period.

Note 34; Figures for the previous period have been regroupped /rearranged,whereever necessary to confirm current year

G
Y

Particulars
As at March 31,

2023
As at March 31, 2022

Total Borrowings (excluding unsecured loan taken from related party refer

Less- cash & cash Equivalents

51,912.95

52.53

56,483.00

96.51
Adiusted Net Debt (A) 51,850.42 55,385.49
Equity Share Capital (including unsecured loan taken from related party
Other Equity

10,410.00
2,735.29

10,410.00

2,774.95
Total Equity (B) 13,L45.29 72,524.95
Adiusted net Debt to Equity ratio (A/B) 3.95 4.50

classification.



PNC Khaiuraho Hi Private Limited
CIN:U45500D 77PTC316427
Notesto The FinancialStatements forthe Year Ende d March 31, 2023

Note 35 -The disclosure is required by INDAS-19 " Employee Benefits" are as under-
The Liability for Employee Gratuity is deteremined on acturial valuation using Proiected unit credit method
The obligation are as under-

Table A: Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Bifurcation ofthe present value of o ation at the end ofthe ear

Table Bi Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

in Lakhs

in Lakhs

in Lakhs)

S.No. Particulars For the period ending
31-01-2023 31-03-2022

3

4

5

6

7

Defined benefit obligation at beginning of period
Service cost
a, Current service cost/(credit)
b. Past service cost/(credit) - vested
c. Past service cost/(credit)- unvested
d. (Gain)/ loss on settlements
lnterest expenses

Cash flows
a. Benefit payments from plan
b. Benefit payments from employer
c. Settlement payments from plan
d.Settlement payments from employer
Actuarial (Gains) and Losses

a. Effect of changes in demographic assumptions
b. Effect of changes in financial assumptions
c, Effect of experience adjustments
Transfer In /(Out)
a. Transfer ln

b. Transfer (out)
Defined benefit obl tion at end of period

7.49

70.18

Particulars 31-03-2023 37-03-2022
Current Obligations
Non-Current Obligations
TotalObligation

1.16
9.62

10.78

For the period endingS.No. Particulars
3t-03-2022

6
7

8

1

2

4
5

Fairvalue of plan assets at beginning of period
Acquisition Adjustment
Charges and Taxes

Expected return on plan assets
Cashflows
a. Total employer's contribution

l(i) Employer contributions
(ii) Employer direct benefit payments
(iii) Employer direct settlement payments
b. Participant contributions
c. Benefit payments from plan assets
d. Benefit payments from employer
e. Settlement payments from plan assets
f. Settlement payments from employer
Return on Plan Assets (excluding interest income)
Transfer In /Out
a. Tra nsfer ln
b. Transfer out
Fair value of plan assets at end of period

r.|-_9

l

7

2

31-03-2023



PNC Khajuraho Highways private Limited
CIN :U45500DL1017PTC315427
Notes to The Financial Statements for the year Ended March 31, 2023

Table C: Net lnterest (lncome)/ Expense
in Lakhs

5.No. Particulars For the period ending
31.03-2023 31-03-2022

7

2

3

lnterest Expense - Obligation
lnterest lncome - Plan Assets
Net lnterest ncome se for the af

Table D: Net P€riodic Benefit Cost recognized in the p&L

in Lakhs

S.No. Particulars For the period ending
31-03-2023 xr-03-2022

Current Service Cost
Net lnterest Cost
Past Service Cost
Curtailment Cost / (Credit)
Settlement Cost / (Credit)

Net Periodic benefit cost recognised in P & L

3.29

7.49

10.78

Table E: Re-m€asurement

in Lakhs

S.No. Particulars tor the p€riod ending
31-O3-2023 3t-03-2022

Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses on obligations
Return on Plan Assets, excluding amount recognized in the net interest
Change in Asset Ceiling
Re-measurement Cost/ Cred for the f

Table F: Recognistion of Past Service Cost

in La

S.No. Paniculars For the period ending
31-03-2023 x7-03-2022

1

2

3

4

Unrecognized Past 5ervice Cost/(Credit) as at the beginning of the period
Past Service Cost {Credit) fo. the period
Past Service (Cost)/ Credit recognized during the period
Un ized Past Service Co Credit)as atthe end of riod

7.49

17.4sl

Table G: Balance Sheet Reconcilliation
in Lakhs

S.No. Particulars For the period ending
31-03-2023 37-03-2022

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

Net defined benefit (liability) asset at beginning of period
Unrecognised past service cost at the beginning of the period
Expense ln the P& L

Total remeasurements included in OCI

Employer's Total Contribution
Nettransfer
Unrecognised past service cost at the end of the period
Net defined benefit (liability) asset as at end of period

(10.78)

(10.78)

Table H: Maior CateSories of plan Assets(as a % ol total plan Asrets)

For the period endingS.No Asset Categories
31-03-2023 37-03-2022

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

Government of lndia Securities
State Government Securities
High Quality Corporate Bonds
Equity shares of listed companies
Property
Special Deposit Scheme

Funds managed by lnsurer
Others (to specify)
Total

0.00%
o.oo%

0.00%
o.oovo

o.oo%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

o.oo%
0.00%

0.00%

9Alz

1

2

3

4
5

6

1

2

3

4

,



PNC Khaiuraho Highways Private Limited
Cl N :U45500DU1017PTC315427

Notes to The Financial Statements forthe Year Ended March 31, 2023

Table l-Sensitivity of Detined Benefit Obligation (D8O)to key assumptions

The financial results are sensitive to the actuarial assumptions. The changes to the Defined Benefit Obligatione for increase in decrease
of 1% from assumed salary escalation, withdrawal and discount rates are given below:

S.No. scenario DBO Variation
Under Base Scenario
Salary lncrease Rate - Plus 100 Basis Points
Salary lncrease Rate - Minus 100 Basis Points
Withdrawal Rate - Plus 100 Easis Points
Withdrawal Rate - Minus 100 Basis Points
Discount Rate - Plus 100 Basis Points
Discount Rate - Minus 100 Basis Points

10.78
11.16
10.42
10.66
10.89
10.38
11.21

0.0096

3.53%
-3.35%
-L.O7%

7.07%
-3.68%

3.96%

Table J - Expeded Future Cashflows

Year Ending March 31,

Expected Benefit
Payment
lin Rs.l

2024 t.24
2.39

2026
1.68

r.70
2029 - 2033 4.01

Table X: Significant Actuarial Assumptions

Table L: Member Data Statistics

ected em contributions Next f 3.29

Oiscontinuance Liabil

S. No. Asset Categories
For the period €nding

31-03-2023 31-03-2022
1

2

3

4
5

5

Discount Rate

Expected Return on Plan Assets
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.)
Attrition Rate (p,a.)

Monality Rate

Disability Rate

7.O0%

0.00%
5.O0%

25.00%
100X of IALM 2012-14
No explicit provision

NA
NA
NA
NA
NA
NA

5.No. Asset Categories
For the period ending

31-03-2023 37-O3-2022
1

2

3

4
5

6

7

Number of Employees
Normal Retirement Age

Average Age (in yrs)

Average Past Service (in yrs)

Average Monthly Salary (in Rs)

Future Service (in yrs)

Weighted Average duration of DBO

61
60
35

3

74,293

4

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

1 Eligibility All permanent employees
2 Gratuity Salary Basic Monthly Salary
3 Service Completed Years
4 Normal Retirement Benefit 15/26'Service * Gratuity Salary, subject to
5 Death in Service Benefit Same as normalretirement benefit

Leaving Service Benefit Same as normal retirement benefit

Table M: Benefits valued

2025
1.95

2027
2028

P

1

2

3

4
5

5
7

f 1?.081

.Z-^ e.SOt]rl\
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pNC Khaiuraho Hiqhwavs Private Limited
CIN :U4550OOUI017PTC316427

Notes to The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31. 2023

Note 36 -The disclosure is required by INDAS-19 " Employee 8enefits" are as under-
The liabilitvfor Employee Leave Plan is detereminded on acturial valuation using Projected unit credit method.
The obligation are as under-

Table A: Change in Oefined Benefit Obligatlon

Bifurcation of the value of o at the end of the at in Lakhs

Table B: Change in FairValue of Plan Assets

ln

tn

For the period endingS,No.
31-03-2023 31-03.2022

5

6

7

1

2

3

4

Defined benefit obligation at betinnin8 of period
Service cost
a. Current service cosv(credit)
b. Past service cosv(credit) - vested
c. Past service cosv(credit) - unvested
d. (Gain) / loss on settlements
lnterest expenses

Cash flows
a. Benefit payments from plan

b, 8enefit payments from employer
c. Settlement payments from plan

d.Settlement payments f rom employer
Aduarial (Gains) and Losses

a. Effect of changes in demographic assumptions
b. Effect of changes in financial assumptions
c. Effed of experience adjustments
Transfer ln /(Out)
a. Transfer ln
b. Transfer (out)

Defined benefit obligation at end of p€riod

5.27

5.2t

Particulars 31-03-2023 11-01-2022
Current Obligations
Non{urrent Obligations
TotalObligation

7.44

3.77
5.27

For the period endingS.No. Pa.ticulars
31-03-2023 3t-o3-2022

8

1

2

3
4
5

5
7

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of period
Acquisition Adjustment
Charges and Taxes
Expeded return on plan assets

Cashflows

a. Total employer's contribution
(i) Employer contributions
(ii) Employer direct benefit payments
(iii) Employer direct settlement payments
b, Participant contributions
c. Benefit payments from plan assets
d. Eenefit payments from employer
e. Settlement payments from plan assets
f. Settlement payments from employer
Return on Plan Assets (excluding interest income)
Transfer ln /Out
a. Transfer ln
b. Transfer out
Fair value of plan assets at end of period :: /-\

*/

Particulars

l'.0,
(1.43)

\q\

9



PNC Khajuraho Highways Private Limited
CIN :U45500D120UPTC316427
Notesto The Financial Statement5 forthe Year Ended March 31,2023

Table C: Net lnterest (lncome)/ Expense

Table O: Net Periodic Benefit Cost recognized in the P&L

Table E: Ealance Sheet Reconcilliation

Table F: Maior CateSories of Plan Assets(as a % of total Plan Assets)

tn

tn

in Lakhs

'2,<,

For the p€riod endingS.No Particulars
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

2

3

lnterest Expense - Obligation
lnterest lncome - PIan Assets

(lncome)/ Expense for the yearNet lnterest

For the period endingS.No. Particulars
31-03-2023 37-03-2022

1

2

4

5
6

Current Service Cost
Net Interest Cost
Past Service Cost

Curtailment Cost / (Credit)
Settlement Cost / (Credit)
Net Periodic benefit cost isedinP&L

5.2r

5.21

For the period endingS.No. Particulars
31-03-2023 31-03.2022

1

2

3
4
5

6

7

8

Net defined benefit (liability) asset at beginning of period
Unrecognised past service cost at the beginning ofthe period
Expense ln the P& L
Total remeasurements included in OCI

Employer's Total Contribution
Net transfer
Unrecognised past service cost at the end ofthe period
Net defined benefit (liability)asset as at end of period

(s.21)

(s.21)

Forthe period endingS.No. Asset Catego.ies
31-03-2023 31-03-2022

1

2

3
4
5

6
7

9

Government of lndia Securities
State Government Securities
High Quality Corporate Bonds
Equity shares of listed companies
Property
Special Deposit Scheme
Funds managed by lnsurer
Others (to specify)
Total

0.00%

o.owo
0.00%

o.owo
0.00%
o.ow.
0.00%

o.oovo

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

P



PNC lGaiuraho Highways Priyate Limited
CIN :U455m0t2017PTC316427
l{otes to The Financial Statements for the Year Ended March 31,2023

Table G - Erpected Future Cashflows

Table H: Sitnificant Actuarial A5sumptions

Table l: Member Data Statistics

Table.r: Benefits Valued

Year Ending March 31,
Expeded Benefit

Payment
(in Rs.l

2024 L.44
2025 1.13
2026 0.93
2027 0.68

0.56
2029 - 2033 1.34
beyond 2033

a-

em r contributionr Next ar 5.21

S.No. Asset Categories
For the period ending

3t-o3-2023 37-03.2022
1

2

3
4
5
6

Discount Rate

€xpeded Return on Plan Assets
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.)

Attrition Rate (p.a.)

Mortality Rate
Disabil ity Rate

7.00%
0.00%
5.00%

25.@%
100% of IALM 2012-14

No explicit provision

NA
NA

NA

NA

NA
NA

S.No. Asset Catego.iet For the period ending
31-03-2023 37-03-2022

1

2

3
4
5

5

Number of Employees

Normal RetirementAge
Average Age (in yrs)

Average future working life (in yrs)

Total Leave Encashment Salary(monthly)
Total Leave balance (in days)

61

60

35

4
4,77,873

7,320

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

1 Type of Plan Other Long Term Employee Benefits
2 Normal Retirement Age 60
3 Salary forcalculation of leave encashment Basic
4 salary for calculation of leave availment Not Used
5 Type of leave valued Privilege Leave
6 Cap on leave accumulation 30 days
7 Months to be treated as 30 days
8 Benefit on normal retirement 1/30 x salary x number of unused leave days
9 Benefit on resignation/ early withdrawal
10 Benefit on death in service Same as normal retirement

?\

2028

P u)l
lsame as normal retirement

$\



P C (haiuraho Hhhwavr Priuate Limited
O]{ :t 45500OU017PrCrt5427
l{otes to The Flnanclal Statements for the Year Ended Ma.Eh 31. 2023

Note 37 :Ratios
The lratios for the ended March 3 2023 and March 3 2022

The accompanying notes an form integral paat ofthe these fina ncial statements
ln tenns of ourepoat ot even date attached

For RMA & Associates Lt P

Chartered

CA Raiiv Bajpal
Paatn€r
M.No.{05219

are

For and on Behalf of the Eoard of Directort
Pt{C Khajuraho Highways P.lvatr trmtted

RN
9'*i

Talluri Raghupati Rao
Maneging Director

Dtt{- 0120720s

lam Rohera

Oirector
DtN- 02941309

Rawat

Year ended
5..
No.

Particulars Mardr 31,

2021
Varianaes Explanadon rctardln8 rarlanc€ lf

> 25%

1

(Current assets divided by current li.blities )

Clrrent Ratio (times)

o.57 o.23 143.36

The company had paid the
curent liabilitiei via repayment

of s€cured bonowin& trade
pafable and othert durina the

year.
2

(Lont-term borrowingr, Short-term borrowings and current maturities of long term
borrowin8s excluding unsecured borrowinS taken and outstandin8 from ultimate
holdinS company(i.e. PNC lnfratech Umited) divided by total equity including

Oebt-Equity Ratio (times)

4.51 (12.43)

3 Debt S€rvlce Coverage Ralio (times)
(Profit before lnterest, Ta.x and Exceptional item divided by lnterest Expenses

with Io
0.62 0.58 7.57 N.A.

4
(Profit after Tax divided by Total Equity, total equity also includes unsecured loan

Retlrn on Equity Ratio (%)

d

4.12 lL.21 (s7.91)
PAT lS Jeduced due to cur.ent

income tax liability

5 lnvehtory Tu.nover Ratio (dmes)
(Cost of Goods sold divided by Avera8e inventory)
Cost of Goods sold = Cost ot matedals consumed + 69n1661 p";6 + Construction

NA NA

6 Receivable Tuhover Ratio (times)
(Revenue from operation divided by Average Trade Receivable includin8 service o.12 0.20 (40.95)

Oue to realisation of Trade
receivable

Trade Payable Turnover Ratio {time5)
(Purchase divided by Avera8e Creditor)

o.26 o.77
The company had made the

payment to creditors.

8 et GpitalTlrnover Ratio (times)

lRevenue from operation divided by working capital(wo*ing .apital refe.s to net
after bi!ities

(2.16) 12.07) 4.30

9 Net Profit Ratio (%)
8.51 70.73 (20.58)

10 Retum on Gpital Employed (%)
(ESITDA divided by Gpital employed (@pital emptoyed arived after reduci

liabi
9.O7 7.69 77.96

11 Return on lnvestment (%)

Profit after 0.91 1.93 (s2.91) Due to cuarent incometar lhbility

oa|fd. 221o512023
Place: Agra

CompanySecretary

MarEh 31,
2022

3.95

1

(55.00)

(Profit afterTax divided by Revenuefrom operation)


